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Mr. ~. A. Jack, 
L1abon Falls, Kaine. 

Dear Lew, 

-llarch 18,. 1943 

I ha.fl 70ur letter of Uarch 17 enoloein,: a QOP7 ot a letter 
which you eent to_ the In&Q.ran.ce Commiaeioner under the aame date. I notice 
in. the fourth pare.graph of 1'0111" letter to the Insurance Oollllllieaien.er ·70u 
sq that 11The ~ta.al• ot Maine will be in. a damed nioe men when the 
so-cal.led big mutual.a ·(who admit t.be7 are out to eat up the little :mutual.a) 
start their arguanta. 11 · 

. I haT8 read rather oarehlq the languace · 7011 refer to, and to me . 
it does not seem-at all ob■~• What the practical- r•~t mai' be 1a 1omething 
that onl.7' you ·experienced execa.t1T8e can determine. I know just en~ about 
inaurance .. to know that I don't know &131'thing about it, or at least ·not enouch 
to make an:r -~17 pertinent, oona·rete ~•tion.a along a line BUoh a1 thia. 

ll!l'ot&l detioien07n means to me the eatire deficieng whieh the 
compan:, mftera from the amount of surplus aa set out in Section 2-A or .B • . 
The provieion of the last eentenoe in Section 2 means to me that it a CO'IDpU1' 
hu a deficiency of 3:z: dollar• and it1 buein-eaa :ll both in a1ae■1able· an.d 
non-aasea■able polic~•• &114 the ~■es_aable policies 1aausd represent lz· 
dollar• ot its buaineaa, then the aBBa■~able pol1c1ea will_ ete.nd 1:z: dollar■ 
of the detiaienc;,-. If th1e tnt•rpretation ie not aor:reot, please enl1ghteu. 
me immediate~. It -the interpretation i■ oorreot, but such a:a interpretation 
will work to the .cletriment of OUl' looal mutusla, pleaae ea.lighten •· · 

I wieh 7C'U would S811d a oopy of 10'111' reply to Jlr. l'erkina. I will 
eend a OCTJ!T ot t~11 letter to him, and then there will be no time l01t 
in 'both. of us bei!ll; 1n on. the :full d1eau.1&ion b;y reaaon of one or other of ua 
being out of town. 

_ Mr. Jarrington has eel.led to 1111' attention the faot that th1a propoaed 
law apparently ap_pl1ea only to domestic mutual.a, What, if anTthing, ehould. be 
the attitude of the State in a.ppl7in,: the aame proTi.siona and requirement■ to· 
pol_1c1e■ wr1 tten .. ~7-foreign. ~tu.al•? 

FIC:a 

Sinoarel;y 70ura, 

Frank I. Cowan 
Attorney General 


